
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                        200 West Front Street                                                              
                                                                     Boise, Idaho 83702-7300 

 
DATE:    February 5, 2019 
TO:     All Plan Holders 
FROM:  Ada County Procurement 
NO. OF PAGES: 27 
 
 

Bid 19042 Re-Bid of PSB Roof Electrical Feeder and Communication Raceway Revisions 
 

BIDS DUE: February 11, 2019 by 4:00 p.m. local time  
Ada County Procurement, 200 W. Front St., Rm. 2210, Boise, ID 83702 

 
       

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 

1. This addendum shall be considered part of the documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally 
therewith.  Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the 
original documents, this addendum shall govern and take precedence. 

 
2. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustment in their 

estimates on account of this addendum.  It will be construed that each bid is submitted 
with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
3. Bidders must acknowledge in their bids that all addenda have been received or the 

bid may be deemed non-responsive. 
 

 
Please See Attached: 
 

 Clarifications 
o Contact Quality Communications if any interruptions, fusion or splicing will 

occur with the fiber optic lines 
o Owner’s Contingency: $10,000.00 

 Questions received prior to the February 1, 2019 4:00 p.m. local time cut-off 
 Electrical Engineer, Eidam & Associates Cover Sheet 
 Drawings: Sheet E-100, Sheet E-101 
 Existing Conditions Photos 
 January 31, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in Sheets 

 

ADA COUNTY PROCUREMENT 
 

 



  
Questions received prior to the February 1, 2019 4:00 p.m. local time cut-off: 
 

1. Are the bids to be directed to Robyn Swaney in Ada County Procurement? 
Answer: No, just to Ada County Procurement in general – 200 W. Front St., Rm. 2210, 
Boise, ID 83702. 
 

2. Ada County is stating a 4-hour maximum shutdown, which may be a difficult timeframe 
to stay within. If it pushes into six hours, will that be a problem? 
Answer: Ada County is willing to work with the awarded contractor regarding the 
shutdown requirement.  

 
3. What are the preferred shutdown hours? 

Answer: 10:00 p.m. – 5:00 a.m. 
 

4. Who is handling the temporary connections to the stationary generator if 4 hour 
shutdown is exceeded? 
Answer: The contractor is responsible. This is an all-inclusive bid. However, the awarded 
contractor can temporarily connect if necessary. 

 
5. Who is responsible for obtaining the wire needed for temporary connection? 

Answer: The contractor is responsible. This is an all-inclusive bid. 
 

6. Are the two one-inch raceways in the middle included? What will the plan be for those? 
(2 small ones going down near ladder on gravel portion of roof) 
Answer: The ¾” and 1” raceways have been added to the contract documents within 
addendum #1. These raceways house (1) 12 strand fiber and (1) 24 strand fiber for 
security connectivity. The active strands will be removed from the network and back fed 
through existing infrastructure by appointed personnel selected by Ada County. The 
patch over is excluded from project scope. Awarded contractor shall remove existing 
(dark) fiber connectivity during construction and re-install with new 12 strand and 24 
strand fiber to termination points at completion of raceway installation consistent with 
addendum #1 document. Contractor to include all required terminations (fusion type to 
match existing).   
 
 
 
 
 



 ADDENDUM 
 

Addendum    PAGE 1 OF 1 
Eidam and Associates 408 E Parkcenter Blvd. Ste. 215 Boise, ID  83706 ph: 208.345.7127 fx: 208.345.7173 
 

Date: February 5, 2019 Owner: Ada County Addendum #: 1 

Project Name: ADA COUNTY PSB ROOF ELECTRICAL AND COMMUNICATIONS RACEWAY 
REVISIONS EA Project #: 18-072 

Location: Boise, Idaho Bid #:  

To All Plan holders: Please notify everyone concerned as your sub-contractors and suppliers of the issuance and contents of this addendum prior 
to date of bid opening. 
 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE 
ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL BE BINDING UPON EACH CONTRACTOR SUBMITTING BIDS.  IT SHALL FURTHER BE THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY HIS SUB-CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF 
THIS ADDENDUM AS THEY SPECIFICALLY APPLY TO THEM. 
 
  
DRAWINGS 
SHEET E-100 

1. Add removal of fiber optic raceways to scope of work as indicated on attached sheet E-100.  
 
SHEET E-101 

1. Add new fiber optic raceways on roof section 4; include re-pulling existing fiber optic cables and terminations as indicated on attached 
sheet E-101. 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: SHEETS E-100 and E-101 
  
END ADDENDUM ONE 
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